Patrick Doyle

Subject: FW: W0284-01 O'Toole Composting Ltd, Ballintrane, Fenagh, County Carlow
Attachments: W0284-01 Ag.pdf

From: Stone, Joan [mailto:Joan.Stone@agriculture.gov.ie]

Sent: 10 December 2014 09:04

To: Noeleen Keavey

Subject: RE: W0284-01 O'Toole Composting Ltd, Ballintrane, Fenagh, County Carlow

Noeleen,

| refer to your recent correspondence concerning the attached. The Department of Agriculture, Food and the
Marine has the following comments.

In addition to satisfying the requirements of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations as implemented by
EPA, the operations proposed and the receipt/discharge of waste materials shall be regulated, as appropriate, by
the following:
e  Animal By-Products Regulations (Commission Regulation (EC) No. 1069/2009)
o Regulations and Guidelines pursuant to the Nitrates Directive 91/67Q§/EEC the Water Framework Directive
2000/60/EC and Groundwater Directives 2006/118/EC as lmplemgnted by the Department of Agriculture,

Food and the Marine. ) \\0
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Joan Stone & N
Climate Change Section éooQ

Climate Change & Bioenergy Policy Division &
Department of Agriculture, Food & the Mad;qﬁe
Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

Tel: 053 91 70348 Fax: 053 91 43950

E-mail: joan.stone@agriculture.qov.ie

From: Noeleen Keavey [mailto:n.keavey@epa.ie]

Sent: 17 November 2014 12:25

To: Stone, Joan

Subject: W0284-01 O'Toole Composting Ltd, Ballintrane, Fenagh, County Carlow

Please see attached

Kind Regards

Noeleen Keavey

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency

PO Box 3000
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Email: licensing@epa.ie
% Before printing, think about the environment. Smaoinigh ar an dtimpeallacht sula bpriontdileann tu an e-phost seo

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidentiai and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.

This email has been scanned by the Syman&gé\g%ﬁail Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://w»y\w?éymanteccloud.com
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Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s).
This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy,
distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this
email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhiéid agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh an seolai amhain. D'fhéadfadh abhar an
seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisiinta n6 dlithiil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, né aon chuid de, a2
Usaid, a chaipeal, nd a scaoileadh. Ma thainig sé chugal de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-abhar 6 do riomhaire le do
thoil.
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